

May 3, 2007

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2701
Toronto, ON
M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

**Re: Invoice Vendor Adjustment (“IVA”) Application
Union Gas Limited
Board File No. EB-2007-0599**

Dear Ms. Walli:

Union Gas Limited (“Union”) filed an application on April 4th, 2007 with the Ontario Energy Board (“Board”) for an order of the Board approving the rate charged to Gas Vendors for Invoice Vendor Adjustments (“IVA”), effective June 1, 2007. The Board’s Procedural Order No. 1, issued on April 19, 2007 set the key dates for the proceeding. The technical conference is scheduled for May 9, 2007 and the settlement conference is scheduled for May 11, 2007.

Following discussions with registered intervenors in the IVA proceeding, Union believes parties can complete the technical conference and settlement conference on the same day. The registered intervenors agree to this approach.

Union requests the Board to amend the schedule as outlined in Procedural Order No. 1 and combine the IVA technical conference and settlement conference into one day on May 9, 2007.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 519-436-5476.

Yours truly,

[original signed by]

Chris Ripley
Manager, Regulatory Applications

Cc: N.Ruzycki (Energy Savings)
A.Gibbs (Direct Energy)
V.DeRose (IGUA)
C.Smith (Torys)